ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE JUDI CI ARY STANDI NG COW TTEE
January 30, 2008
1:38 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Charlie Huggins, Vice Chair
Senator Lesil MQiire

Senator Bill W el echowski

Senat or Gene Therri aul t

VEMBERS ABSENT
Senator Hollis French, Chair
COWMM TTEE CALENDAR

CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO 7(FIN am
"An Act relating to false caller identification."
MOVED CSHB 7(FIN) am QUT OF COW TTEE

SENATE BI LL NO. 247
"An Act relating to mssing persons and unidentified human
remains."

HEARD AND HELD

SENATE BI LL NO 226
"An Act relating to litigation brought by a vexatious litigant;
anending Rules 3, 4, 12, and 41, Alaska Rules of GCvil
Procedure; and providing for an effective date.™

HEARD AND HELD

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 7

SHORT TI TLE: FALSE CALLER | DENTI FI CATI ON
SPONSOR(s) : REPRESENTATI VE(s) LYNN, GARDNER

01/ 16/ 07 (H) PREFI LE RELEASED 1/5/ 07

01/ 16/ 07 (H) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
01/ 16/ 07 (H) JuD

01/ 22/ 07 (H) JUD AT 1:00 PM CAPI TOL 120

01/ 22/ 07 (H Schedul ed But Not Heard

01/ 24/ 07 (H JUD AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 120

01/ 24/ 07 (H) Heard & Held

01/ 24/ 07 (H M NUTE( JUD)

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -1- January 30, 2008



01/ 31/ 07
01/ 31/ 07
01/ 31/ 07
02/ 01/ 07
02/ 01/ 07
02/ 01/ 07
02/ 05/ 07
02/ 05/ 07
02/ 05/ 07
02/ 08/ 07
02/ 08/ 07
02/ 08/ 07
02/ 12/ 07
02/ 12/ 07
02/ 12/ 07
02/ 12/ 07
02/ 21/ 07
02/ 21/ 07
02/ 21/ 07
03/ 05/ 07
03/ 05/ 07
03/ 05/ 07
03/ 07/ 07
03/ 07/ 07
03/ 07/ 07

03/ 16/ 07
03/ 16/ 07
03/ 19/ 07
03/ 19/ 07
01/ 23/ 08
01/ 23/ 08
01/ 25/ 08
01/ 25/ 08
01/ 25/ 08

BILL: SB 247

LULELIIT TIITITITIIITIZIIIITIIIZIIIIZIZIZE

NN AN AN AN

LYY

(S)

JUD AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 120

Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( JUD)

JUD AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 120

Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( JUD)

JUD AT 1:00 PM CAPI TOL 120

Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( JUD)

JUD AT 1:00 PM CAPI TOL 120

Moved CSHB  7(JUD) Qut of Conmmittee
M NUTE( JUD)

JUD RPT CS(JUD) 2DP 4NR

DP: GRUENBERG, LYNN

NR: COGHI LL, SAMUELS, HOLMES, RAMRAS
FI' N REFERRAL ADDED AFTER JUD

FIN AT 1: 30 PM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( FI N)

FIN AT 1: 30 PM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
Moved CSHB  7(FIN) Qut of Conmittee
M NUTE( FI N)

FIN RPT CS(FIN) 2DP 7NR

DP: CRAWORD, MEYER

NR: GARA, STOLTZE, JCOULE, NEL SON,
THOVAS, HAVWKER, CHENAULT

TRANSM TTED TO (S)

VERSI ON: CSHB 7(FIN) AM

READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS

JUD, FIN

JUD AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 211

-- MEETI NG CANCELED - -

JUD AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 211

Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( JUD)

SHORT TI TLE: M SSI NG PERSONS

SPONSOR( s) :

01/ 23/ 08
01/ 23/ 08
01/ 30/ 08

BILL: SB 226

(S)
(S)
(S)

SENATOR(s) GREEN

READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
JUub, FIN
JUD AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 211

SHORT TI TLE: VEXATI QUS LI Tl GANTS

SPONSOR( s)

SENATE JUD COW TTEE

JUDI Cl ARY

-2- January 30, 2008



01/ 16/ 08 (S) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
01/ 16/ 08 (S) JuD, FIN
01/ 30/ 08 (S) JUD AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 211

W TNESS REG STER

DI RK MOFFET, Staff
to Representative Bob Lynn
Al aska State Capitol
Juneau, AK
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions related to HB 7.

DARW N PETERSON, St aff
to the Senate Finance Conmittee
Al aska State Capitol
Juneau, AK
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced SB 247 on behal f of the sponsor.

KATHRYN MONFREDA, Chi ef

Crimnal Records and ldentification Bureau

Di vision of Statew de Services

Department of Public Safety

Anchor age, AK

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions related to SB 247.

RODNEY DI AL, Li eutenant

Al aska State Troopers (AST)

Department of Public Safety (DPS)

Ket chi kan, AK

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Stated general support for SB 247 and
of f ered suggesti ons.

CI NDY SM TH, Ai de
to the Senate Judiciary Conmittee
Al aska State Capitol
Juneau, AK
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Provided information on the fiscal note for
HB 7 and introduced SB 226 on behal f of the sponsor.

M KE FORD, Legislative Liaison
G vil Division
Depart ment of Law (DQL)

Juneau, AK
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Responded to questions related to SB 226.

PETER MAASSEN, Attorney

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 3- January 30, 2008



Anchor age, AK
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Stated support for SB 226.

JED WHI TTAKER, private citizen
Anchor age, AK
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Spoke in opposition to SB 226.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

VICE-CHAIR HUGEA NS called the Senate Judiciary Standing
Comm ttee neeting to order at 1:38:52 PM Present at the call to
order were Senators Welechowski, Therriault and Huggins.
Senator McGuire joined the neeting shortly.

CSHB 7(FIN) am FALSE CALLER | DENTI FI CATI ON

1:39: 20 PM
VI CE- CHAI R HUGA NS announced the consideration of HB 7. [Before
the conmttee was CSHB 7(FIN) am ]

DI RK MOFFET, Staff to Representative Bob Lynn, sponsor of HB 7,
rem nded the commttee that during the previous hearing Senator
Therriault identified an error in the fiscal notes. The intent
is that displaying false caller ID information is a class A
m sdeneanor .

1:40: 43 PM
SENATOR McGUI RE | oi ned the neeti ng.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked if a revised fiscal note would also be
forthcomng fromthe Departnent of Law (DOL)

CINDY SMTH, Aide to the Senate Judiciary Commttee, explained
that the revised DOL fiscal note will be avail able when the bill
is heard in the Finance Commttee.

SENATCOR THERRI AULT sai d okay.

VI CE-CHAIR HUGA NS found no further discussion and asked for the
will of the commttee.

1:41: 41 PM

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI notioned to report CSHB 7 from conmmittee
wi th individual recomrendations and attached fiscal note(s).

VI CE- CHAI R announced that wthout objection, CSHB 7(FIN) am
noves fromcomm ttee.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -4- January 30, 2008



SB 247-M SSI NG _PERSONS

1:42: 33 PM
VI CE- CHAI R HUGGE NS announced t he consi derati on of SB 247.

DARW N PETERSON, Staff to the Senate Finance Committee,
expl ai ned that Senator G een, sponsor of SB 247, asked him to
introduce the bill. He was a nenber of her staff when the bill
was drafted. The |anguage conmes from nodel |egislation that was
drafted by the U'S. Departnent of Justice in response to
President Bush’s DNA initiative. Law enforcenent agencies,
nmedi cal examiners, forensic scientists, victinms' advocates and
policy makers joined forces to ook at ways to fully utilize DNA
technology to solve crines and identify mssing persons. They
recoomend that states adopt sone version of the nodel
| egi sl ati on.

1:43:37 PM

MR. PETERSON said that Senator G een was made aware of the need
for this legislation by a constituent whose daughter went
m ssing for 19 nonths. That nother’s advocacy on behal f of all
m ssing persons is why Senator Geen decided to introduce the
bill.

MR. PETERSON enphasi zed that Senator G een believes that Al aska
| aw enforcenent is doing a good job with the resources it has.
But the Departnment of Public Safety (DPS) admits that there is
no consistent protocol for the content, timng, and nethod of
submi ssion of mssing person reports anongst |aw enforcenent
agenci es. The sponsor believes that increasing cooperation anong
agencies will inprove the ability to locate and safely return
m ssi ng persons.

MR. PETERSON explained that SB 247 wll: prohibit disposal of
unidentified human remains before DNA sanples are archived;
prohibit |aw enforcenent agencies from refusing to accept a
m ssing person report; provide a detailed list of specific
information that |law enforcenment is to gather and record about a
m ssing person; allow |law enforcenent to obtain and forward for
analysis a DNA sanple from the famly of a missing person who
has been mi ssing for nore than 30 days.

VI CE- CHAI R HUGGE NS asked where that provision is in the bill.
MR. PETERSON directed attention to page 4. He paraphrased |ines

6-11 and said that DNA would not be used for any purpose other
than to help | ocate the m ssing person.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 5- January 30, 2008



VI CE-CHAIR HUGA NS asked if collecting the DNA sanple is at the
di scretion of the famly nenber and not mandatory.

1:47: 31 PM
MR. PETERSON replied he would need to check with legislative
| egal because he doesn’t see where is says that. It mght be a

wort hwhi | e amendnent, he added.
SENATOR W ELECHOWEKI asked how "fam |y nmenber” is defined.

MR. PETERSON said he would check with the drafter. If it isn’t
defined, the sponsor will propose definition |anguage.

1:48: 25 PM

MR. PETERSON said that SB 247 requires all mssing person
reports to be entered into the National Crine Information Center
M ssing Person File, Unidentified Person File, and the state
crime information system |If a mssing person is deened high
risk, the bill provides a nechanism for |aw enforcenent to take
i mredi ate action. Inproving the process is a worthwhile effort.

1:49:19 PM

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI observed that page 2 contains a
conprehensive list of information that a |aw enforcenent agency
is mandated to gather when it accepts a report of a mssing
person. He questioned how far reaching this mandate will be and
what kind of onus it will place on | aw enforcenent agencies.

MR. PETERSON acknow edged that DPS has expressed concern about
that. And | aw enforcenent has said that it gathers nost of this
information already. “If we're going too far and violating
peoples’ rights to privacy then that definitely should be taken
into consideration,” he said.

1:51:16 PM

KATHRYN MONFREDA, Chief, Crimnal Records and Identification
Bureau, Division of Statew de Services, Departnment of Public
Safety, confirnmed that nost of the information that SB 247 calls
for is already captured by state or National Crinme Information
Center (NCIC) requirenents. She isn’'t sure what would happen if,
for sone reason, the information isn’'t avail able.

VICE-CHAIR HUGA NS asked if she is concerned about the extensive
list of requirenents.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 6- January 30, 2008



M5. MONFREDA said not particularly, but someone from the Al aska
State Troopers mght be better able to speak to that.

SENATOR McGQUIRE referred to page 2, line 27, and opined that
asking for the nanme and location of a mssing person’ s denti st
and primary care physician that is probably a H PPA violation.
She said she’d work on |anguage to acconmpdate |aw enforcenent
making a reasonable effort to obtain the information w thout
violating privacy | aws.

1:54: 39 PM

VICE-CHAIR HUGG NS referred to the list on page 2 and said his
assunption is that the people who work these cases have a nore
extensive list than this.

M5. MONFREDA said that’'s probably true. She imagines that the
person who reports that a |loved-one is mssing usually wants to
provi de as nmuch information as possi bl e.

1:55:16 PM

SENATOR THERRI AULT questioned whether there would be a H PPA
violation if he, for exanple, reports that his nother is mssing
and he tells the nanme of her doctor.

SENATOR McGUIRE replied that wouldn’'t be a violation, but the
confirmation and rel ease of the actual nedical records would be
a violation. A physician isn't able to confirm or deny wthout
the patient’s express consent.

1:56: 47 PM
SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI expressed sone concern about privacy and
asked if the data is kept confidential.

MR. PETERSON deferred the question to M. Monfreda. Lieutenant
D al could answer many of these questions, he added.

1:57: 40 PM

SENATOR THERRI AULT referred to page 2, line 16, and questioned
why credit card nunbers are required because that isn't part of
t he nodel act.

MR. PETERSON said the drafter took poetic license. If the
committee disagrees, the sponsor wouldn't object to renoving
reference to credit card nunbers.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said he appreciates that |aw enforcenent
tracks people with credit card nunbers. He pointed it out

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -7- January 30, 2008



because it’'s beyond the nodel, but if the bill npbves outside the
nodel, it is a consideration.

SENATOR THERRI AULT referred to page 1, lines 9-10, and asked
what happens if his cousin, for exanple, has gone mssing and
there’s reason to believe that he's outside the |ocal trooper
detachment in Fairbanks. Could the troopers in Fairbanks refuse
to take the report if there’'s reason to believe he's in
Anchor age?

1:59:47 PM
MR. PETERSON said his understanding is that the Fairbanks |aw
enforcenment agency would be required to accept the report. |If

there’s reason to believe that the mssing person is outside the
jurisdiction, the report would be entered into the state crine
system If you have a conpelling reason to believe that your
cousin was in Anchorage, the Anchorage police departnent would
accept the report fromyou, he said.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked if the mssing person has to be an
Al aska citizen

MR. PETERSON replied he understands that is not a requirenent.

SENATOR THERRI AULT noted that page 3, line 16, talks about the
date of last contact and he asked if nore details mght be
hel pful .

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked how nmany nissing person reports the
police receive. He'd like their perspective on whether this wll
create an undue burden

MR. PETERSON said 1,500 reports are taken each year.

SENATOR W ELECHOWNSKI asked how nmany reports are refused and if
there’s a policy to wait 24 hours before taking a report.

MR. PETERSON replied there isn't a policy per se. He deferred to
Lieutenant Dial to provide specifics.

2:03: 20 PM
SENATOR THERRI AULT referred to page 4, line 9, and asked how the
DNA sanpl e woul d be handl ed and ultimately di sposed.

MR. PETERSON offered to work with staff to develop | anguage

related to disposing of the DNA once the mssing person is
| ocated. That should be included, he added.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 8- January 30, 2008



SENATOR THERRI AULT noted that one of the determnations for
identifying a high risk mssing person is that they have been
m ssing for nore than 30 days. That seens like a long tinme, he
sai d.

MR. PETERSON said that is just one of the factors, but if the
conmttee believes that should be changed, the sponsor wll
entertain the idea.

2:05:44 PM

SENATOR THERRI AULT referred to page 6, line 13, that encourages
law enforcenment to establish witten protocols. He asked,
“Wuldn't we require themto actually take that step?”

MR. PETERSON agreed the |anguage could be changed to say “shall
establish witten protocols.” DPS acknowl edges that it doesn't
have written protocols that are this specific, he said.

2:07:08 PM

SENATOR WELECHOANSKI referred to page 6, lines 6-7, and
coomented that this puts the state potentially at risk of
lawsuit if the notice isn’'t done and sonething happens to the
m ssi ng person.

SENATOR THERRI AULT referred to page 6 and asked Lieutenant D al
if he thinks there would be a problem if Ilaw enforcenent
agencies were required rather than encouraged to establish
witten protocols.

RCDNEY DI AL, Lieutenant, Al aska State Troopers (AST), Departnent
of Public Safety (DPS), stated general support for SB 247.
However, he said, sonme of the requirenents are problematic. He
expressed a preference for the phrase "may do" versus “shall do”
and said there are also sone liability concerns. Mst of the
time the 25 requirenents are done anyway. This can be a good
tenplate and still give discretion to the individual agency and
of ficer, he said.

2:09:21 PM
VI CE- CHAI R HUGGE NS agreed to consider the point.

SENATOR W ELECHOWEKI asked if the information is kept

confidential and destroyed after a case is solved or after a
period of tine.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -9- January 30, 2008



LI EUTENANT DI AL explained that information is entered into a
report and within 48 hours it’s sent to the DPS m ssing person
cl eari nghouse. The information in the report is retained until
the person or their remains are found.

VICE-CHAIR HUGA NS asked if he is referring to page 4, lines 22-
26.

LI EUTENANT DIAL clarified he is referring to the current DPS
policy. Wth regard to the requirenent in the bill to collect
DNA sanples and nedical records, that information is destroyed
when an investigation is conplete.

2:10: 58 PM
SENATOR W ELECHOWNSKI asked if a large nunber of people have
access to that information.

LI EUTENANT DI AL said no. Cenerally it’'s kept confidential, but
can be made avail able to other |aw enforcenent agencies.

MR. PETERSON asked him to respond to Senator Welechowski’s
question about nunber of cases and how nmany are solved or
out st andi ng.

LI EUTENANT DIAL informed the conmttee that 1,200-1,500 cases
are filed with the DPS mssing person clearinghouse each year
and nost are found within 48 hours. Currently about 1,000 cases
are open.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if there is a waiting period before a
m ssi ng person report can be accepted.

LI EUTENANT DI AL said no.

2:12:54 PM

MR. PETERSON told the conmttee that the |anguage in the
applicability section on page 6 isn't consistent with the node
legislation. SB 247 will apply only to mssing person reports
filed after the effective date of the Act.

2:14: 06 PM

LI EUTENANT DI AL stated support for the goal of the legislation
and expressed hope that AST coul d provide input.

VI CE- CHAI R HUGGE NS announced he would hold SB 247 in conmttee.

SB 226- VEXATI QUS LI Tl GANTS

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 10- January 30, 2008



2:21: 45 PM
VI CE CHAI R HUGE NS announced the consi derati on of SB 226

CINDY SMTH, Staff, to Senator Hollis French, sponsor of SB 226
par aphrased the foll owi ng sponsor statenent:

VB.
lines 12-31, provide a definition for "vexatious litigant.

SB 226 creates a process in statute for courts to
manage the problem of |awsuits brought by individuals
who are “vexatious litigants.”

A vexatious litigant is defined as a person who, anong
other things, repeatedly litigates the sanme clains or
previ ous adverse decisions against the sane parties,
files multiple frivolous |awsuits, repeatedly files
pl eadings or nmotions that are frivolous or in bad
faith, or repeatedly engages in tactics that are
wi thout nerit or intended to cause unnecessary del ay.

This bill allows the <court to inpose reasonable
restrictions on vexatious litigants’ access to the
court. Under SB 226 a court can require conditions,
such as the posting of security or prefiling review of
a conplaint by a presiding judge, before an action

filed by a vexatious litigant can proceed. Several
states have passed simlar legislation to control the
probl em of vexatious |litigation. The provisions in
this bill are based on California’s Code of GCuvil
Pr ocedur e.

Vexatious litigation needlessly burdens the resources
of the court system and creates unnecessary expense
for individuals who are the target of this litigation
in the public and private sectors. It is certainly
inmportant to recognize and protect the individual’s
right to litigate clains in our court system SB 226
will only affect those few cases that are clearly
without nerit. This bill wll provide neans for
screening out extrene exanples of neritless cases
before they are fil ed.

SM TH enphasized that this is discretionary and page 3,

deferred questions about the bill nechanics to M. Ford
noted that M. Maassen was online to testify.

2:24: 20 PM

She
and

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -11- January 30, 2008



SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked if this applies only to people who
initiate lawsuits. Do we have no vexatious defendants?

M KE FORD, Legislative Liaison, GCvil Division, Departnent of
Law (DOL), referred to the definition of “vexatious litigant” on
page 3. The idea under paragraph (A is that you are the
plaintiff and not the defendant, but the provision under
par agraphs (B) (C) and (D) could apply to a defendant.

VICE-CHAIR HUGGE NS asked what kind of a problem this is in
Al aska.

MR. FORD explained that the problem isn’t the nunber of people
who are engaged in this conduct, because it’s a small
percentage. The problemis that a significantly snmall nunber of
people absorb a significantly large anount of court system
resour ces.

VICE-CHAIR HUGE NS asked if a wvexatious litigant would be
“vaccinated” fromthis bill if he or she hired an attorney.

MR. FORD said the intent of the bill is to deal with people who
are causing the problem and acting as their own attorney. O her
tools are available to deal wth attorneys who pursue cases
wi thout merit.

VICE-CHAIR HUGEA NS asked if this would apply to liens. He
referred to an issue related to the fish and gane board that
came up when he first becanme a senator.

MR. FORD opined that that could be an exanpl e of abuse.
SENATOR THERRI AULT asked if this targets “jailhouse litigants.”

MR. FORD explained that other provisions apply to that type of
[itigation.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked if this mrrors what was done to
address “jail house litigation.”

2:28: 32 PM
MR. FORD replied it’s a mrror in the sense that it’s intended
to control a certain kind of litigation

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked if the incarcerated people would stil
be dealt with under the other section of statute.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -12- January 30, 2008



MR. FORD said yes, this is civil litigation
VI CE-CHAIR HUGE NS stated his intention is to hold the bill
MR. FORD rel ayed that this is also a private sector concern.

SENATOR W ELECHOWABKI asked if the bill raises any constitutiona
issues or if there have been challenges in other states.

MR. FORD replied he’s not aware of any successful chall enge.

SENATOR THERRI AULT read the analysis section of the Departnent
of Law fiscal note and questioned why it says the bill wll
anmend the Constitution of the State of Alaska. It can’t do that.

MR. FORD acknow edged that the fiscal note needs correcting.

2:30: 17 PM

PETER  MAASSEN, Anchorage  Attorney representing hi nsel f,
testified in support of SB 226. He has practiced law in
Anchorage for 27 years and in that time he's encountered very
few vexatious litigants. Describing access to the courthouse as
an inportant safety valve, he said that under nobst circunstances
he’d be suspicious of attenpts to put restrictions on such
access. However, there are limts to what the court, the
Department of Law, private litigants, and private attorneys need
to put up with. “That’s where SB 226 cones into play and can
provide a very good tool for the judiciary.”

MR. MAASSEN expl ained that he’'s been litigating with M. DeNardo
since 2002. Initially State Farm Insurance hired him to
represent a landlord in an eviction suit against M. DeNardo. A
year later M. DeNardo filed suit against him his law firm and
Judge deeson for conspiring to deny discovery. That delayed
resolution of the underlying suit for a year. Utimtely those
suits were resolved but M. DeNardo brought further suit agai nst
the landlords, he and his law firm and three judges. Al the
deci sions were against M. DeNardo but each one required tine
and noney to put together either a notion to dismss or a notion
for summary judgnent.

MR. MAASSEN said that since this is what he does for a living he
can’t get too upset, but it has inpacted his personal |ife. Wen
he applied for a construction loan he had to tell the bank that
M. DeNardo was seeking $5 million in damages in each of severa
| awsuits pending against him This is sonething that litigants

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 13- January 30, 2008



in ordinary litigation shouldn’t have to deal with in
perpetuity, he said.

2:34:41 PM
MR. MAASSEN, speaking as a layman, said sone vexatious litigants
are probably nentally ill. “W have to feel sorry for them and

find sonme way to deal with them” Allowing them to vent through
the court system at the expense of private parties and their
attorneys isn't the way to do it. SB 226 is a good tool for
j udges to use.

2:35:21 PM

JED VWH TTAKER, private citizen from Anchorage, opposed SB 226.
Under the constitution everyone has equal protection and that
nmeans that everyone has equal access to the courts regardl ess of
financial standing. Although sone people may cause problens,
judges have the right to dismss lawsuits that are frivol ous.
Creating legislation to address a problem that judges can
already solve only nmakes governnent bigger and denies equal
prot ection.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked how he would suggest dealing wth
peopl e who bring frivolous |awsuits and don't care if court and
attorney fees are charged to them because they don’t have two
nickels to rub together. They' re judgnent proof. “How do we dea
with that aspect of the equality in the systen®”

MR. WH TTAKER suggested the legislature seek advice from the
Al aska Suprene Court to see if this is really a problem because
not nmany people have the capacity to engage in litigation on a
pro se basis. The court systemisn’t perfect but judges should
exerci se discretion as necessary, he said.

2:39:13 PM
MR. FORD explained that SB 226 is intended to limt access to
the court only “in a surgically precise way.” The bill 1is

designed to address an issue that arises in very few cases but
that inpacts far beyond its litigation sphere. Judges have a | ot
of authority but dismssing cases is the nuclear option. “I
don’t know of any cases where it’s ever been used.”

SENATOR MGUIRE said there’s a tendency for |awers to advocate
for their client regardl ess of how unreasonable the position may
be. And judges are reluctant to dism ss cases in the fear that
there m ght be sonething there. She encouraged the Departnent of
Law (DOL) to think about whether the |anguage ought to be
defined in terns of the notion to dismss and in Rule 11

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -14- January 30, 2008



[ Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 11] to neke it clear that the

judge should be a gatekeeper. “There are so many nerit based
cases, but these few cases ...cost people. ...It’s a trenendous
drain.”

SENATOR McGUI RE encouraged DOL and the sponsor to look at it as
a triangle. The legislature can do sonething, the Bar
Associ ation can |look at its cannons and rules of the court, and
| awers can |look at their own ethics and ask if the case is
appropriate irrespective of the fees.

2:43: 42 PM

VICE-CHAIR HUGA NS noted that the definition says wthout the
assistance of an attorney and that there’'s also a way to deal
with attorneys who file cases without nerit.

MR FORD said the idea was focus the bill as narrowWy as
possible. “So those cases that were brought wthout the
assi stance of an attorney, but also neet this other criteria are
the cases we’'re talking about.” An advantage to SB 226 as

opposed to relying on a judge's discretion is that it’'s a tool
that will be consistently applied across the state.

2:44:53 PM
SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI said he presunes this would not apply to
wor kers’ conpensati on cases.

MR, FORD said it does not apply.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI said access to the courts is an inportant
i ssue. The rich have access and the poor are judgnent proof. In
Al aska this issue has a real inpact on the mddle class. Wen
they’ ve been damaged, that’'s their redress. “That’s where you
have the David and Goliath standoff. And they're on equal
footing with the nulti-billion dollar corporation.”

SENATOR W ELECHOWEKI said he’'s concerned about not only this
i ssue but also about defendants who work the system and fight
everything. They may lose five or ten cases and have to pay
soneone $50, 000, but that’s nothing for a huge corporation.

In putting this together we need to give sone thought on how
this wll inpact the majority of people in Alaska and their
access to lawsuits and a judicial system that’'s really stacked
agai nst them he said.

2:46: 58 PM
VI CE- CHAI R HUGGE NS announced he would hold SB 226 in conmmttee.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -15- January 30, 2008



There being no further business to cone before the commttee,
Vi ce- Chair Huggins adjourned the neeting at 2:47:01 PM

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 16- January 30, 2008



